From: Ramanauskas. Peter

To: Byers, Harris; Beggs. Tauren R - DNR
Cc: "nsparacio@manitowoc.org"
Subject: RE: Mirro Building TSCA disposal
Date: Thursday, June 22, 2017 9:20:18 AM
Hello Harris,

Per the EPA TSCA approval and the regulations cited therein at 761.61(a)(5)(i)(B)(2)(iii), > 50 ppm
wastes can go to a hazardous waste landfill permitted under RCRA. | know Heritage’s permit has
conditions allowing them to accept PCB Remediation Waste under certain TSCA Approvals.

Thanks for checking!
Peter

From: Byers, Harris [mailto:Harris.Byers@stantec.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 22,2017 9:13 AM

To: Ramanauskas, Peter <ramanauskas.peter@epa.gov>; Beggs, Tauren R - DNR
<Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: 'nsparacio@manitowoc.org' <nsparacio@manitowoc.org>

Subject: FW: Mirro Building TSCA disposal

Peter and Tauren:
Just a brief update on Mirro.

| received the email below very early this morning. It appears that Brandenburg will be
transporting the TSCA segregated demolition waste from the Mirro property (1512 Washington
St) to Heritage in Indianapolis for disposal.

Any concerns with this plan?

Sincerely,

Brownfields Project Manager

Stantec

12075 Corporate Parkway Suite 200, Mequon WI 53092-2649
Phone: (262) 643-9174

Cell: (414) 581-6476

Fax: (262) 241-4901

Harris.Byers@stantec.com

The content of this emaiil is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose
except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify usimmediately.

(@ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Rojas, Nicholas [mailto:ROJNIC@brandenburg.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 22,2017 5:42 AM

To: Byers, Harris <Harris.Byers@stantec.com>; Fowler, David <David.Fowler@stantec.com>
Cc: Madiol, Jeffrey <madjef@brandenburg.com>
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Subject: Mirro Building TSCA disposal

Harris/David,

For the TSCA remediation waste at the Mirro building, we intend to ship this material to Heritage
Environmental Services, LLC at their Indianapolis facility in accordance with 40 CFR
761(a)(5)(B)(2)(iii). If you have any questions or comments on this, please let me know.

Thank you,

Nick Rojas | Environmental Engineer | Brandenburg Industrial Service Company
2625 S. Loomis Street Chicago, IL 60608 | (P) (312) 405-0704 | (F) (800) 834-0299 |

www.brandenburg.com
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